
 
 

Addendum/Clarifications 
 

 
We refer to the RFP for “Supply and commissioning of one hundred (100) units of Laptops”, 
launched on 9th September 2025. 
 

Following queries raised from potential bidders, the responses of the Bank are as follows: 

 

SN Query from Bidders Response 
1 “Bidders are requested to quote for a lot of AC 

to DC power adaptors (as spare) for the model 
of the laptops being proposed.” 
 
Kindly confirm the required quantity of spare 
AC to DC power adaptors to be quoted, so that 
we may prepare our bid in full compliance with 
the specifications. 

Bidders have to quote for 10 units of spare 
AC to DC power adaptors. 

2 Could you please specify the exact processor 
requirement within the Intel 14th Generation i7 
series, as there are multiple versions available? 

The minimum requirement of the processor 
is Intel i7 14th Generation. 

How many cores are required – 8, 16, or 20? 
What is the maximum frequency required to 
comply with the tender specifications? 
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